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File: 4289.20 

 January 20, 2015 

    

Mr. Joel Grant, M.Sc. 

Environmental Projects Manager 

Maple Leaf Foods Inc. 

140 Panet Road 

Winnipeg, MB R2J 0S3 

  

Dear Mr. Grant: 

 

Re:   Maple Leaf Food Inc. – Environment Act Licence No. 2311 S2 R4 – Notice of 

Alteration 

 

Receipt of your October 31, 2014 letter is acknowledged as a notice of alteration in 

accordance with Section 14 of The Environment Act. 

 

The requested change to the Development as Licensed is for the construction and 

operation of a second permanent manure storage pad at the current location of the approved 

temporary manure storage pad. 

 

The potential environmental effect of the requested change to the Development as 

Licensed is insignificant and considered to be a minor alteration in accordance with section 14(2) 

of The Environment Act.  Approval is hereby granted for the construction and operation of the 

second permanent storage pad as described in your October 31, 2014 letter. 

 

 If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer Winsor at 204-945-7012. 

 

    

   Yours truly, 

 

   “original signed by” 

 

   Tracey Braun, M.Sc. 

   Director 

     

Environmental Stewardship Division 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
123 Main Street, Suite 160, Winnipeg, Manitoba  R3C 1A5 
T 204 945-8321   F 204 945-5229 

www.gov.mb.ca/conservation/eal 
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